



# BLACKFORD NEIGHBORHOOD ACTION COALITION STRONG NEIGHBORHOODS

*President: Mark Warlick ~ Vice-President: David Down  
Treasurer: ~ Mack Johansen - Secretary: Justin Millium*

**Blackford NAC Meeting-Thursday, September 2, 2010  
West San Jose Community Center, 3707 Williams Road  
Meeting 6:30 – 8:00 P.M.**

**Thanks to Doug Ownbey for providing dinner**

**Dinner-Networking (San Jose PD?) 6:00 – 6:30 P.M.**

## **AGENDA**

- |   |             |
|---|-------------|
| 1) Welcome and Introductions  | 6:30 – 6:35 |
| 2) Public Comments-Announcements  | 6:35 – 6:40 |
| 3) CD 1 – Council Assistant Stephanie Morrison  | 6:40 – 6:50 |
| 4) Guests   |             |
| ▪ Heather Keag  |             |
| ▪ Parks & Rec. – potential re-use of Community Center                                   | 6:50 – 7:05 |
| 5) Minutes – July 1, 2010, Aug 5, 2010  | 7:05 – 7:10 |
| 6) Treasurer's Report   | 7:10 – 7:15 |
| 7) Committee Updates (IN PROGRESS):   | 7:15 – 7:45 |
| • YAC – CD 1 Update   |             |
| • Web Site – Update - Justin Millium  |             |
| • Grant Committee - Scott Dieter  |             |
| • 4005 Williams "Farmhouse" Update w/ vote on letter of support to planning for project |             |
| 9) New Business:  | 7:45 – 7:55 |
| • Creek Cleanup   |             |
| • SJ Beautiful VTA bench painting   |             |
| • CNAC  |             |
| • Yard Sale/E-waste/Donation Event Oct 2  |             |
| • UNSCC – Vote to amend bylaws permitting UNSCC rep to be NAC member                    |             |
| 10) 2009-2010 Calendar  |             |
| 11) Next meeting - Oct. 7, 2010   |             |
| 12) Adjournment   | 8:00        |

**If you have any issues or concerns, please contact:**

**Mark Warlick, NAC President at [marckusw@msn.com](mailto:marckusw@msn.com) or 656-6738**

**David Down, NAC Vice-President at [downdavid@aol.com](mailto:downdavid@aol.com) or 202-9360**

**[www.blackfordnac.org](http://www.blackfordnac.org) or <http://www.strongneighborhoods.org>**